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APPENDIX 8.8A 

Records of Conversations 



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Bill La Plante,

Superintendent

209-745-0249

Galt Joint Union High School
District

May 15, 2001Phone No.: Date:

Call From: Time: 03:32 PM

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: School enrollment

Spoke with Mr. La Plante requesting enrollment data for the school district. He emailed an
MS Excel (SA850-01 0203.xlt) file that had the relevant data. Mr. La Plante walked me
through the spreadsheet to identify the enrollment data I was looking far as well as
indicating where the school's capacity can be found and future enrollment projections.

The school is currently over-capacity, current enrollment of 1,874 is greater than the
capacity of 1,517.

164746.02SPSAC/OS-IS Bill LA PLANTE



TELEPHONE CONVERSAT ON RECORD

Call To: Debbie Seibel Galt Joint Union High School

Phone No.: 209-745-3061 Date: May 16, 2001

Call From: Time: 03:55 PM

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: School Development Fee

Spoke with Debbie Seibel, she indicated the fee per square foot for commercial
development is $.33/sqft. I asked if SMUD would be exempt and she indicated that as far as
she knew they would not be exempt. Suggested that the State Department of Education
would be who I would talk to to get a definitive answer. Gave the name: Fred @ 916-327-
7148

164746SAC/O5-16 DEBBIE SEIBEL



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

FAX
Tel 916 920 0212 x309

Fax 9166143509

To: Rosa From: John O'Connor

Company: San Joaquin County
Administrators Office

Date: May 17,2001

Fax No.: 209-468-2875 T alai Pages: 1

Voice No.: 209-468-3211

Message:
Hello Rosa,

We spoke on the phone regarding my request for San Joaquin County budget information. I
am interested in the counties funding statement by major revenue source as well as the
counties financing requirements by major function category, for the fiscal years 1998/99 and
2000/01.

If possible please fax this information to 916 614 3509.

Otherwise my address is

CH2M HILL
2485 Natomas Park Drive
Suite 600
Sacramento CA, 95833

If you have any questions I can be reached at 916-920-0212 x309

Thank you,

2SAC/OS-17 ROSA LEE



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Michelle Donohue California Hotel and Motel
Association

5/17/2001Phone No.: 916-444-5780 Date:

Call From: Time: 9:30

Message
Taken By: John O'Connor

Subject: Hotel/Motel rooms in Sacramento and San Joaquin Counties

Michelle indicated there are approximately 214 properties and a total of 12,589 rooms in the
2-County region. She sent a fax that showed occupancy rates for 2000 year end at 69.7
percent for Stockton and 67.2 percent for Sacramento.



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Robert P. David, Regional
Vice President

Hospital Council of Northern and
Central California

Phone No.: 916-552-7564 Date: May 17,2001

Call From: Time: 11 :54 AM

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: Hospitals serving Rancho Seco Site

Robert indicated that the nearest hospitals would be Methodist Hospital and Kaiser South,
both of which have emergency rooms. Other Hospitals in the area include Lodi Memorial,
St. Josephs, and Dameron in Stockton. The major trauma center where head injury or burn
victums would be taken is UC Davis Medical Center in Sacramento.

164746SAC/O5-17 ROBERT DAVID



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Glen Hendrickson, Fire
Chief
209-748-2322

Herald Fire Department

Phone No.: Date: May 17,2001

Call From: Time: 02:52 PM

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: Fire protection facilities

Spoke with Chief Hendrickson, he indicated that he is the only full time firefighter, there are
between 20-25 volunteers. Total of 12 vehicles including 3 engines, and 2 rescue. The
closest fire station is 11620 Clay Station Road and the response time is less than 10 min.
Response time from the Herald Station (12746 Ivie Rd) is approximately 15 min.

For medical emergencies the paramedics from Galt Fire Department are dispatched
simultaneously. Chief Hendrikson indicated stable patients are essentially taken to whatever
hospital they choose, Lodi, Kaiser, and Methodist are all about the same travel time from the
site. Trauma patients are taken to UC Davis Medical Center.

5/23/01 called back at 2:00 p.m.

S/W chief Hendrickson, the Herald Fire Department would respond to a level 1 haz mat call
and would call in the city of sac for a level 2 or above. Chief Hendrickson indicated that a
call involving anhydrous ammonia would represent a level 2. Chief Hendrickson was not
sure what Sac fire station would respond to a level 2 hazardous material call.

Chief Hendrickson indicated that unless there were an unusual number of calls out to the
site, the plant would not put an unbearable strain on the department's resources.

164746SAC/O5.17 CHIEF HENDRICKSON



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Dan Drummond,Chief

Deputy
916-874-5017

Sacramento County Sheriff's
Department, South Field Services

May 18, 2001Phone No.: Date:

Call From: Time: 11 :46 AM

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: Law enforcement for project site

Chief Drummond returnd by call from yesterday. He indicated the Zone of the South Field
Services jurisdiction the Rancho Seco site is within is served by one officer in a patrol car on
a 24/7 schedule. In addition there is one Problem Oriented Police (POP) officer that works
on a 40 hour per week schedule. The POP officer does not generally respond to service
calls.

Due to the size of the zone, and rate of calls to the project site there are no hard data for
response times. Time to respond will be driven by the current location of the office on duty
when the call is made. For calls involving ongoing crimes other officers that may be closer
would be called in. Additionally other officers would be called in for back-up when warrented.

Chief Drummond did not believe the construction or operation of the RSGFPP would put
significant drain on the law enforcement resources. His only comment was that due to the
secluded nature of the project site, the department would not be able to provide ample
security from theft or vandalism, and suggested on-site security might be a good idea if that
was not already planned.

164746SAC/O5-18 CHElF DRUMMOND



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Rosa Lee San Joaquin County Administrators
Office

May 23, 2001Phone No.: 209-468-3211 Date:

Call From: Time: 02:16 PM

Message
Taken By:

Subject:

John O'Connor

San Joaquin County budget information

Spoke to Rosa Lee on 5/17 regarding the San Joaquin County Budget infonTlation. She
requested I fax her a request. I faxed page 2 of this report on 5/17.

On 5/23 I called back to confirm Rosa's last name with the secretary that answered the

phone.

164746SAC/O5-17 ROSA LEE



TELEPHONE CONVERSAT ON RECORD

Call To: John Wilson,

Superintendent

209-748-2313

Arcohe Union Elementary School
District

May 23, 2001Phone No.: Date:

Call From: Time: 02:40 PM

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: enrollment projects and over-capacity status

Spoke with John Wilson, the superintendent. He indicated the school projects there will be
550 students in the next school year. This represents a slight bump up from what had been
slower but steady growth over the past 2-3 years. The 550 students would be the highest
ever. They are looking to acquire land and build a new building as they are currently over-
capacity. They currently do not have much space for additional portable building on current
property, could possibly fit 1 or 2.

Mr. Wilson inquired about our client and the project and I indicated the client was SMUD and
that the project was a gas fired power plant. He indicated he had gotten word of this
possibility a while back from someone associated with the nuclear facility decommissioning

project.

SAC/O5-23 JOHN WILSON



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: DepartmentForrest Adams
City of Sacramento Fire
916264-5352Phone No.: Date: May 23, 2001

Call From: Time: 03:43 PM

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: Hazardous Materials call to project site

Forrest indicated that Herald Fire Department would be first on scene. If they determine the
situation is beyond their capabilities they secure the site, and call in the City's Hazardous
Materials Team. The closest station would be Station 7 miles north of Elk Grove. Estimated
response time is 30 min.

They are equipped to handle chemicals listed in the project description (Anhydrous
ammonia, sulfuric acid, caustic soda). Under safe operations the proposed project would not
be problematic for their department.

Indicated further questions should be directed to Vasques, the Special Operations Chief

(916-264-7522)

SAC/O5-23 FORREST ADAMS



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Jim Murphy

Phone No.: 916 924 0424 Date: June 6, 2001

Call From: Time:

John O'Connor
Message
Taken By:

Subject: labor availability for South Sacramento county worksite

Mr. Murphy returned my call and indicated that there would be no problem getting workers
for a site in Sacramento County. Currently, local workers are commuting to the Bay Area
and would like the opportunity to work closer to home. He indicated the majority of the
workers would come from an area within a 40 mile radius of Sacramento.

164746
SAC/O6-06 JIM MURPHY
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